From: "Azennar, Dawn" <dmazennar@fcps.edu>

Date: June 24, 2021 at 2:09:48 PM EDT

To: "Schaefer, Dawn M" <DMSchaefer@fcps.edu>, "Duffield, Rory" <rduffield@fcps.edu>, "Valenzuela,
Natalie" <nrvalenzuela@fcps.edu>, John Cafferky
<jcafferky@bklawva.com>, jsura@bklawva.com

Subject: Draft Letter to School District - Attorney/Client Privilege

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Thank you for your support. Please see the attached draft letter to the student’s previous school
district. In speaking to the current elementary school, they never requested any records from the out of
state district. Therefore, Natalie and | used language from the FCPS document for the draft.

Kind regards,
Dawn

Dawn M. Azennar, J.D, M.Ed.

Procedural Support Liaison (PSL)

Hayfield Pyramid, Groveton ES, and Hybla Valley ES
Office of Special Education Procedural Support
Fairfax County Public Schools

Virginia Hills Center
6520 Diana Lane
Alexandria, VA 22310

www.fcps.edu
(571) 294-1007 (cell)

The Office of Special Education Procedural Support (OSEPS) is dedicated to providing responsive, student-
centered, collaborative guidance and leadership related to the implementation of and compliance with
federal, state, and local regulations as they pertain to special education.





